
From: Tucker Matt: H&F  
Sent: 21 October 2025 12:55 
Subject: H G Walter (New Premises Licence Application) 

Dear Representor – 

Following the close of the consultation, we have been asked by the Applicant to 
cascade a statement, as well as additional conditions agreed with the Met Police, to 
you. 

Should the attached mitigate your concerns to the extent that you wish to withdraw your 
representation, please let me know by way of return e-mail. 

Kind regards 

Matt Tucker 
Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader 
Licensing  
Place Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 

T: 07778 966423 
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk 
W: www.lbhf.gov.uk 

Please note – I work Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

Have you signed up to our email notifications to receive alerts of relevant applications 
received by this department?  If you would like to sign up, please click the link below:  
email notification service. 

Sign up to our H&F Climate Connects newsletter. 

Appendix 5

mailto:Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/apps/eformsplanningalerts
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/environment/climate-and-ecological-emergency/climate-connects
https://twitter.com/lbhf
http://www.nextdoor.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/HammersmithandFulhamCouncil/
http://www.instagram.com/hfcouncil
https://www.youtube.com/user/hammersmithandfulham
https://www.met.police.uk/police-forces/metropolitan-police/areas/about-us/about-the-met/campaigns/ask-for-angela/


From: Louise Heanen <louise@hgwalter.com>  
Sent: 21 October 2025 12:34 
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Gardiner Neil: H&F <Neil.Gardiner@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: HG Walter (New Premises Licence) 
 
Dear Matt, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Please could you kindly pass the following message on to the objectors regarding our 
licence application: 
 
Dear All, 
 
We want to address some of the concerns raised about our application. 
 
We are, and will remain, a traditional butcher’s shop. We are not opening a dining club 
or restaurant. The only change proposed is to offer a small selection of wines to 
complement our meat for customers to purchase during normal opening hours. 
 
Alcohol will only be consumed on the premises during our occasional butchery or BBQ 
classes, which are ticketed events held a couple of times a month. These are small, 
educational sessions for eight people at a time. They are not social drinking events, and 
no one will be leaving drunk or disorderly. 
 
There will be no outdoor BBQs or drinking, and therefore, no additional noise, smells, or 
parking impact beyond our regular day-to-day business. 
 
We hope this clarifies our intentions and shows everyone we are committed to being a 
considerate and responsible part of the local community. 
 
 
Kind Regards,  
 

 

Louise Heanen 
Director  

T: 020 7385 6466  M: 07709 416120 
E: louise@hgwalter.com | W: www.hgwalter.com 
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From: Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk <Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk>  
Sent: 19 September 2025 13:56 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Environmental Protection: H&F 
<noise@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: louise@hgwalter.com 
Subject: New Premises Licence Application - 2025/01437/LAPR - 51 Palliser Road 
London W14 9EB  
 
Dear Licensing, 
   
RE: New Premises Licence Application - 2025/01437/LAPR - 51 Palliser Road 
London W14 9EB  
   
Please see conditions agreed with the applicant below. 
   

1. The premises shall operate primarily as a butchers and the sale of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises shall be ancillary to this primary use. 

  
2. Alcohol supplied by the butchers to customers during pre booked classes shall 

only be for the persons attending those pre booked classes. 
  

3. Customers with pre booked tickets bringing their own bottles of alcohol during 
the pre booked classes shall only consume the alcohol on the premises within 
the agreed licensed area. 

  
4. No more than 20% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 

exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 
  

5. Vertical drinking will be permitted in the class area inside of the venue. Any 
vertical drinking shall be ancillary to the consumption of food. 

  
6. Staff shall ensure there is no drinking beyond the fixed area shown on the 

approved licence plan when customers are consuming alcohol on the premises. 
  

7. Any Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed 
container. 

  
8. No alcohol shall be sold to any persons known to engage in anti-social street 

drinking. 
  

9. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained at all times 
that the premises are open for licensable activities and: 

• Shall be checked at least every two weeks to ensure that the system is working 
properly and that the date and time are correct. 

• A record of these checks showing the date and name of the person conducting 
them shall be kept and made available to the Police and relevant authorities on 
request. 

mailto:Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk
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• At least one camera will show a close up of the entrance and shall provide and 
capture a clear, full-length image of anyone entering the premises. 

• The system shall cover all internal and external areas of the premises where 
licensable activities take place. 

• Recordings shall be made in real-time, date and time-stamped, and stored for a 
minimum of 31 days. 

• CCTV footage shall be provided free of charge to the Police or relevant 
authorities within 24 hours of request. 

• A staff member conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on 
the premises at all times. That person shall be capable of providing recent data 
footage to Police and authorised officers with minimal delay when requested, 
including the ability to reproduce footage almost instantaneously. 

  
10. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the 

Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the four licensing objectives, offences committed 
under the Act, underage alcohol sales, drunk and disorderly behaviour, vigilance 
in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the premises, violent and anti 
social behaviour, protection of children and conditions of the Premises Licence. 
Written records of this training shall be retained and made available to police 
and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request. Staff shall sign to 
confirm that they have received and understood the training. 

  
11. All staff shall be trained in how to identify drunk or drug impaired customers and 

refusing service to such patrons. This training record shall be training kept and 
made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on 
request. Staff shall sign to confirm that they have received and understood the 
training. 

  
12. The licensee shall ensure that staff are trained on relevant matters including the 

conditions on the premises licence and age restricted products. The licence 
holder shall keep records of training and instructions given to staff, detailing the 
areas covered, and make them available for inspection upon request by police 
and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority.  Staff shall sign to confirm that 
they have received and understood the training 

  
13. A daily incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request 

to relevant authorities and Police. It shall include details of: 
• All crimes reported to the venue 
• All ejections of patrons 
• Any complaints received 
• Any incidents of disorder 
• Any seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
• Any faults in the CCTV system 
• Any refusals of the sale of alcohol 
• Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

  



14. The licence holder shall require staff to note any refusals in a refusals log. The 
refusals log shall record the date and time of the refusal; the name of the staff 
member refusing; and the reason for refusal. It must be checked and signed 
monthly by the designated premises supervisor. The refusals log shall be made 
available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team, Police or Trading 
Standards. 

  
15. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 age-restricted sales policy, promoted 

through prominent display of appropriate signage. The licence holder shall 
ensure that, before serving alcohol or other age-restricted goods to any person 
who appears under 25, staff request to see valid identification. Acceptable forms 
of ID are: 

• Photographic PASS cards 
• A passport 
• A UK and EU photo driving licence documenting the date of birth 

  
16. The Premises shall have a policy in place to ensure the welfare and safeguarding 

of vulnerable patrons. All staff shall be trained to support and assist people who 
feel unsafe, vulnerable, or threatened. Any such incidents shall be recorded in 
the incident log. This safeguarding policy shall be available to Police or relevant 
authorities upon request.  

  
Kind Regards, 
Charlotte 
  
PC Charlotte Bennett 3234AW | Hammersmith and Fulham | Police Licensing | 
Metropolitan Police 
Email: Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk  
FH Licensing Mailbox: AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk 
Licensing Team Mailbox: AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk 
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